Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi; KAMRAN, Waheed; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; AURANGZEB KHAN,
Mazhar; awais@ctc.org.pk; ‘Naila Nizam'

Subject: RE: [EXT] SWTD: PTP Ahmad Wam data Pending Sep 2021

Dear Shahid,

Thank you for your email. Kindly share report for management review.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 4:18 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; awais@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] SWTD: PTP Ahmad Wam data Pending Sep 2021

Dear Waseem,

With reference to below email, UCPO Mr. Zahoor Ahmed has not shared PTP coverage data in due time and it
is affecting the whole district performance. This act shows his non serious attitude towards his job

responsibilities. Moreover he has already received 3 warning letters within his service tenure with CTC.

Therefore it is recommended to issue him show cause notice to record his stance.

WHO PO approval is requested for aforementioned action.

S.No

Name

CNIC

Province

District

Tehsil

uc

Previous Disciplinery A

Zahoor
Ahmed

1210153834963

KP

Wazir-S

Sararogha

Bangi wala

01) 1st Warning on account of unap
w.e.f 04 Sep-2019
02)2nd Warning on account of unap
w.e.f 10 Au-2021.
03) Final warning on account of unay
w.e.f 23 Aug-2021

Regards:

From: ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 12:34 AM



To: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>; awais@ctc.org.pk; RASHID, Mamoon <mrashid@who.int>
Cc: UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: SWTD: PTP Ahmad Wam data Pending Sep 2021

Dear Dr. Mamoon,

This shall be very clear to all Staff that sharing of PTP coverage data, on as required and when required basis, shall be
strictly followed by the concerned PTP Supervisor and UCPO in whom UC its falling or to whom its been assigned by the
supervisor.

Non sharing or non-compliance of concerned staff is affecting the district performance which is totally unacceptable.

Kind Regards,

Dr. Sardar Alam

Area Coordinator, WHO

Office of The Commissioner DI Khan Division
Contact# +92-334-914-2143

From: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 9:09 PM

To: awais@ctc.org.pk; RASHID, Mamoon <mrashid@who.int>

Cc: UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: SWTD: PTP Ahmad Wam data Pending Sep 2021

Kind Reminder Please for action on subject matter please.

Regards

Mr Samiullah Shakeel
Program Data Assistant PEI W.H.O

DPCR SWTD

¢y World Health
¥ Organization

( Acknowledge the email Kindly )

From: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 4:09 PM

To: awais@ctc.org.pk <awais@ctc.org.pk>; RASHID, Mamoon <mrashid@who.int>

Cc: UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: SWTD: PTP Ahmad Wam data Pending Sep 2021




No response is Shared, Dear Seniors it is Recommended for standard operation procedure in such situation is
requested.

Regards

Mr Samiullah Shakeel
Program Data Assistant PEI W.H.O

DPCR SWTD
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( Acknowledge the email Kindly )

From: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 5:23 PM

To: Zahoor Ahmad (via Google Sheets) <zahooorahmad22 @gmail.com>

Cc: awais@ctc.org.pk <awais@ctc.org.pk>; UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; RASHID, Mamoon
<mrashid@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com>
Subject: Fw: SWTD: PTP Ahmad Wam data Pending Sep 2021

Dear Zahoor,
You Are requested to explain your position with in 2 days by replying to all .

Regards

Mr Samiullah Shakeel
Program Data Assistant PEI W.H.O

DPCR SWTD
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( Acknowledge the email Kindly )

From: RASHID, Mamoon <mrashid@who.int>
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 5:07 PM
To: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>




Cc: ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>
Subject: Re: SWTD: PTP Ahmad Wam data Pending Sep 2021

Dear Sami,

Thanks for the information.

Please ask for an explaination from Mr Zahoor UCPO to clear his position within 2 days.

Regards,
1.O SWTD

Get Outlook for Android

From: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 2:22:40 PM

To: RASHID, Mamoon <mrashid@who.int>
Cc: ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>

Subject: SWTD: PTP Ahmad Wam data Pending Sep 2021

Dear

Sir

Mr Zahoor UCPO not Understanding the importance of matter beside several Attempts to motivate to share

data on time. for your kind action please.

TCSP INAM ULLAH

: Post Name Gardavi GOMAL DAM 4 teams, Gth Team on jun 16 201%
3 P 2 | 2 Morningv & 1 Night 2 Supervisor 3 Shifts

MORTH Ttz Duy :{1:::; :::; 1 Team Xight Teeal Vial Given 11;5 Tam i Team 3 Tam3 Team 4 b
| July 21|16-Bep-21| thursday 72 41 |28 138 9 & 45 10 48 1= 1
B | July 21|17-8ep-21| fuday 26 7 |37 120 8 7 19 20 o 2 1
2| July 21| 18-5ep-21| saturday 51 M |19 116 7 q 45 b A5 7 £
2 | July 21|19-Bep-21| sunday 65 4% |16 143 9 §d T 60 12 68 1
24 | July 21|20-3ep-21| monday 71 43 |20 134 3 749 67 1 48 6 1
25 |July 21|21-Bep-21| tuesday 14 0 i} 0 0 & 61 3 16 H
2 | July 21 |22-Bep-21 [wednesday, 61 |42 [ 5 68 10 is [ 1
27 | July 21|23-Bep-21| thursday 62 0 |21 9 " 4 2 48 12 1
2 | July 21|24-Bep-21( fnday T0 E | 9 3
2 | July 21|25-8ep-21| satorday 2B 52 |23 9 5 5= 6 T 26 1
3 July 21 (26-5ep-21| sunday L] 56 |49 11 12 n 52 S0 13 1
| July 21|27-8ep-21| monday 115 47 |16 12 1 84 1n 16 4 L
32 | July 21|28-Sep-21| tussday 66 M |2 g § 65 15 15 16 1
33 | July 21| 29-82p-21 |wednesday, 58 3 |18 g ] 18 45 14 L] i
24 | July 21|30-Bep-21| thursday T0 47 |32 9 ! 43 = 3 7 H
a5 Total  sep Month 1907 | 1162 784 3353 245 199.64 639 506 443 392 1

Regards

Mr Samiullah Shakeel

Program Data Assistant PEI W.H.O
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( Acknowledge the email Kindly )



